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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Burlington Passenger and Freight Station was built in 1906 for 
the Chicago, Burlington and Quincy Railroad in the Neo-Classical Revival 
style. This style of architecture was popular around the first decade 
of this centwry in Nebraska.

The original structure was a long, narrow, one-story assemblage of 
elements measuring 116 feet by 27 feet wide and consisting of a two-story 
central entrance element flanked by the mtn's and women's waiting areas 
on either side. Adjacent to each of the waiting areas was an exterior, 
covered waiting and baggage platform with attached pavilions terminating 
the long axis of the~structure. These pavilions served as the baggage 
room on the north end and the customer dining room on the south. The 
main entrance achieves prominence through an attached porte-cochere for 
protection of arriving passengers in inclement weather. The overall form 
of the building is a pleasingly articulated mass unified by the low-pitched 
hipped and pedimented gabled roofs. The two-story central element housed 
the vestibule and lobby as well as the ticket office, with its three ticket 
sale windows, on the gound floor. Space for the general offices was pro­ 
vided on the ground floor.

The building was constructed of Omaha pressed brick with Bedford 
stone trim. Roof construction was a wood-frame structure with slate 
finish. The interior was finished with tile floors, plaster walls and 
red ofk trim. . The building was completed at a cost of $35,000, some $5,000 
over the original estimated r co>s: t.

Following the'decline of passenger traffic in the 1930 |!sV the dining 
room.,payiliqn on the south end of the building was removed. The subse­ 
quent remodeling of the south end, however, was clean and the integrity 
ipf flfte structure has been maintained. , : . ,  :
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Burlington Passenger and Freight Station was built, primarily 
in response to requests by many Beatrice residents, to replace the 
original frame structure probably constructed in the early 1870's. The 
old Crete to Beatrice line was opened to traffic in December of 1871. 
By 1884 Beatrice wasx a bustling rail center with trains from three sub­ 
divisions of the Burlington's old Wymore Division passing through the 
city.

Rail passenger traffic in Beatrice was in its heyday in the 1890's 
with passengers being served not only by the Burlington but the Union 
Pacific and Rock Island Railroads as well. The inadequacy of the old 
frame structure became increasingly apparent and negotiations took place 
between the Burlington and Union Pacific Railroads to discuss the possi­ 
bility of a Union station to be located between pheir, paralleling, tracks 
in Beatrice. Negotiations stalled, however, and it was not until C$05 
tyiaj; plans were under way for the new Burlinjgton^station. ..,

Our best evidence suggests that the building was designed especially 
for the city of Beatrice by architect W. T. Krausch with plans executed 
by architects of the Chicago, Burlington and Quincy Railroad. This was 
an unusual procedure for the Burlington as most of their stations were 
developed from "stock plans." The present building, then, is a unique 
structure on the Burlington's Nebraska lines.

After the depot was opened in 1906, the city's pride in the building 
was evident in the many local newspaper articles about the structure. 
The station's "big day" historically took place Oct. 1, 1908 when William 
Howard Taft whistle stopped to campaign before an estimated crowd of 
12,00 a.

There is no more appropriate symbol of the growth of America and 
the movement of its people during the late 19th and early 20th centuries 
than the railroad station. Like so many others, this station fell into 
disuse after the last run of the Burlington in February, 1962. Soon, 
however, the Gage County Historical Society, recognizing the former 
importance of the building to the city, made plans to acquire the struc-
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8. Significance (continued)

ture for its historical museum. In March, 1973, Burlington officials 
agreed to lease the building at a nominal fee and, aided by gifts from 
a local corporation, have completed interior work for an adaptive use 
as a museum. Efforts to perform certain restoration work on the exterior 
are currently underway. Today the building stands much as it did when 
it was first built in 1906.
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